Lesson 19: Vocabulary

Part 1

Put the words into the correct place in the puzzle.
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Part 2

Write a clue for each word. In class, compare answers with a partner.
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Lesson 19: Reading & Writing -

Part 1

Read the e-mail below. . N

From: Jack Lee

Subject: RE: An Invitation
Date: May 7, 2013

To: Anna Song

Hi Anna,

Thank you so much for the invitation. I'd love to go but I can‘t. | have to work on a
project tomorrow night. It does sound really interesting. Have fun!

Jack

--—--Original Message---—

From: Anna Song

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2013 5:42 PM
To: Lee, Jack .

Subject: An Invitation ‘ -
Hi Jack, - b
There is going to be a really interesting speaker tomorrow night at 7 p.m. at the >

library. He is a travel writer, and he's going to talk about Morocco. I am going with
my mother and a friend. If you want to go, we can save you a seat.

Anna

Complete the sentences.

1. wrote the invitation. ' j

2. There is going to be a speaker at tomorrow night at 7 p.m. !

3. The speaker will talk about

4. Anna is going with and a friend.

5. Jack has to _ tomorrow night so he cant go.




